g UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM
TO: President Edward T. Foote 11
FROM: George C. Alexandrakis
Chairman, Faculty Senate @’A '

DATE: March 12, 1990

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation # 89008 (D)
Resolution on the 1989 - 1990 National Football Championship

The Faculty Senate, at its mecting of March 5, 1990, voted to approve Faculty
Senate Legislation # 89008 (D) - Resolution on 1989 - 1990 National Football
Championship. The text of the resolution is attached.

This legislation requires no further action.

GCA\ca
Attachment

cc: Provost Luis Glaser
Mr. Sam Jankovich

325 Ashe-Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124-4634
305 284-3721
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The Faculty Senate of the University of Miami

A RESOLUTION

Whereas: OQur student athletes have demonstrated excellence on the athletic field

by once again winning the National Championship in football,

Therefore: The Faculty Senate extends its congratulations to our student-athletes
for their outstanding accomplishments and to the Department of Intercollegiate

Athletics for their leadership in this endeavor.
March 5, 1990
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